From: Jodi Hammans

To: Marissa Davis
Subject: Fwd: 0 Carter Drive
Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 12:57:14 PM
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Thank you. See below.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jodi Hammans <jodi@nlineelectric.com>

Date: Fri, Feb 14, 2020 at 12:51 PM

Subject: Re: 0 Carter Drive

To: <mdavis@towoflyons.com>, <pglasgow(@townoflyons.com>

Cc: Stephanie Powers <stephanie@nlineelectric.com>, Rodger Steinke

<rodger(@nlineelectric.com>

Hello, looking at the plans for the townhomes, sheet E1.00 refers to sheet E30. Could you
please provide that sheet to us at N Line Electric?

Thank you, Jodi
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On Fr1, Feb 14, 2020 at 10:43 AM Rodger Steinke <rodger(@nlineelectric.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Paul Glasgow <PGlasgow@townoflyons.com>

Date: Fri, Feb 14, 2020 at 10:24 AM

Subject: RE: 0 Carter Drive

To: Marissa Davis <mdavis@townoflyons.com>, Rodger Steinke
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Marissa Davis
Deputy Town Clerk
303-823-6622, ext. 21

UOLORADO mdavis@townoflyons.com




KEYED NOTES: ®

1.

PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER FOR BUILDING C.

PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER FOR BUILDINGS A & B.
PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER FOR BUILDINGS D & E.
PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER FOR BUILDINGS F & G.

BUILDING A LOCATION.

ELECTRICAL SERVICE IS 240/120 SINGLE PHASE; 200 AMPS.




<rodger(@nlineelectric.com>

Rodger, attached is the roadway engineering.

Please note that everything in my incoming and outgoing emails may be subject to the
Colorado Open Records Act, § 24-72-100.1, et seq.

From: Marissa Davis <mdavis@townoflyons.com>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 9:56 AM

To: Rodger Steinke <rodger@nlineelectric.com>
Cec: Paul Glasgow <PGlasgow(@townoflyons.com>
Subject: 0 Carter Drive

Rodger,

Attached is the referral request for O Carter Drive. Can you please take a look at this and get
it back to us.

Thanks,
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Thank you,
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Jodi Hammans
N Line Electric

Thank you,

Jodi Hammans
N Line Electric



